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Memorandum
Item 10c

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: January 22, 2026

SUBJECT: CCSD Exhibit 6174.1, Education of Native Children — Indian Policies and Procedures

CCSD Exhibit 6174.1, Education of Native Children — Indian Policies and Procedures (IPP), was revised in August
2025 to align with Federal Impact Aid Audit requirements and was signed by all parties at that time. No
substantive changes are recommended at this time. The only updates made were to the fiscal year dates.

CCSD School Board approval is the next step and is a mandatory requirement for CCSD’s Impact Aid
Application, due January 31, 2026.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve Exhibit 6174.1, Education of Native Children — Indian Policies and
Procedure (IPPs), for FY 2027 as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



